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			Loan Covenant Checklist: Restricted Payments

			www.gibsondunn.com
			restricted payments are typically contained in baskets in the restricted payments covenant. These baskets give the borrower (or other loan parties) permission to make restricted payments for particular purposes, subject to any specified limits or restrictions. Loan agreements commonly include baskets for the following purposes: Taxes (see Taxes).

			   Following, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Class 4 Restricted Pre-Trip Inspection - ICBC

			www.icbc.com
			Class 4 Restricted Pre-Trip Inspection Passenger vehicle pre-trip inspection — Class 4 (restricted) The next pages detail the suggested pre-trip inspection of a restricted class 4 vehicle. You should be able to complete this pre-trip inspection in less than 15 minutes. Left side Rear Right side Front 1. Under hood

			   Class, Inspection, Trip, Restricted, Trip inspection, Class 4, Class 4 restricted pre trip inspection, Restricted class 4

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Age restricted products - Kent County Council

			www.kent.gov.uk
			under 18. • Challenge 25. A shopkeeper should refuse to sell age restricted products to anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 years old and does not have an acceptable form of photo identification (ID), like a PASS card. A shopkeeper can be fined for selling age-restricted products to people who are under age.

			   Under, Restricted

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Form 21 - Application for a restricted electrical work ...

			www.worksafe.qld.gov.au
			Application for a restricted electrical work licence/permit (other than completing apprentice) V 9.08.2021 Electrical Safety Act 2002 Use this form to apply for a restricted electrical work licence other than as a Queensland completing apprentice (Form 10) or under the Mutual Recognition Act 1992 or Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 2003.

			   Applications, Electrical, Licence, Work, Mutual, Restricted, Permit, Recognition, Mutual recognition, Application for a restricted electrical, Application for a restricted electrical work licence permit, A restricted electrical work licence

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Local or Restricted Event Permit - North Dakota Attorney ...

			attorneygeneral.nd.gov
			If a "Restricted Event Permit" is being issued, either provide organization or group with SFN 52880 "Report on a Restricted Event Permit" or make them aware that the report must be filed with the city or county . and. the Office of Attorney General within 30 days after the event. Before approving a site location, ensure compliance with the ...

			   Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			PROTECTED AND RESTRICTED AREAS 1. - MHA

			www.mha.gov.in
			Under the Foreigners (Restricted Areas) Order, 1963, the following areas have been declared as ... If a foreign national intends to visit a place in the Protected/ Restricted Area for activities other ... they are authorized. (ii) The permit will be valid …

			   Activities, Restricted, Authorized

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			TEMPORARY RESTRICTED LICENSE REQUEST North Dakota ...

			www.dot.nd.gov
			employment or address information on your Temporary Restricted License. II. APPLICANT'S INFORMATION Full Name Date of Birth Resident Address (Not PO Box) City State ZIP Code Telephone Number Explain the reason you need a temporary restricted license (employment, 24/7 Sobriety Program) III. EMPLOYER'S INFORMATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY …

			   License, Request, Resident, Restricted, Temporary, Temporary restricted license request

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Mark this box if this form contains Restricted Information ...

			mdcourts.gov
			or court order) you must file a Notice Regarding Restricted Information Pursuant to Rule 20-201.1 (form MDJ-008) with this submission, and check the Restricted Information box on this form. NOTE: Use this form if you want a divorce and you and your spouse agree on how to settle all matters between you.

			   Form, Information, Order, Restricted, Restricted information

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Guideline on administration and record keeping for ...

			www.healthywa.wa.gov.au
			keeping for Schedule 4 Restricted and Schedule 8 medicines 1. Background A fundamental principle in the secure management of Schedule 4 Restricted and Schedule 8 medicines is that there are accurate and complete records of all transactions involving these medicines, including when they are being administered to patients. Records must be able to

			   Schedule, Restricted, Schedule 4 restricted

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			A. Action Requested - Valisure

			www.valisure.com
			a drug product with a significant therapeutic advance, then their levels should be restricted” and benzene is restricted under such guidance to 2 parts per million (“ppm”). 4. Because many of the sunscreen products Valisure tested did not contain detectable levels of benzene, it does not

			   Under, Restricted, Restricted under

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Transfer Agent Overview - Computershare

			www.computershare.com
			> Restricted stock units represent shares of restricted stock to be issued under specific conditions, and are commonly used ... beneficial owners are designated as objecting beneficial owners (OBOs) or non-objecting beneficial owners ... > Safeguarding of funds and securities > Evaluation of internal accounting controls. Transfer Agent Overview.

			   Overview, Fund, Transfer, Designated, Restricted, Agent, Computershare, Transfer agent overview

		

	

	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR RESTRICTED

			www.vacourts.gov
			following locations for the following purpose(s): (Court use only) ... I further understand that should I be found driving outside the restrictions of the Restricted Driver’s License, I may be subject to the imposition of previously suspended sentences in this case

			   Applications, Following, Restricted, Further

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Charity accounts templates non-company

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			F01 This column is for all amounts relating to unrestricted funds. F02 This column is for all amounts relating to restricted income funds. F03 This column is only for movements on endowment funds. F04 This column is the total of columns F01, F02 and F03. F05 This column is the total funds entered in the accounts for the previous year.

			   Company, Account, Template, Fund, Restricted, Charity, Endowment, Endowment fund, Charity accounts templates non company

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Purine Restricted Diet (Diet for Gout) - Niagara Health System

			www.niagarahealth.on.ca
			Purine Restricted Diet (Diet for Gout) Having gout can be painful. This condition can be caused by high levels of uric acid. The excess uric acid builds up in the bloodstream in the small joints or soft tissues, and causes symptoms that feel like arthritis. Your body produces about 85% of uric acid in the blood stream. Some

			   Diet, Restricted, Gout, Purine, Diet for gout, Purine restricted diet

		

	

	
				
					

		
			E5 Incident Rates - Rochester Institute of Technology | RIT

			www.rit.edu
			DART or “Days Away/Restricted or Transfer Rate”. DEFINITIONS: DART (Days Away/Restricted or Transfer Rate) – A mathematical calculation that ... chemical or physical agent. These include both acute and chronic illnesses or diseases that may be caused by inhalation, absorption, ingestion or direct contact. ...

			   Technology, Chemical, Institute, Rochester, Restricted, Rochester institute of technology

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Serving Our Nation’s Mariners - United States Coast Guard

			www.dco.uscg.mil
			Jun 11, 2020 · Time-Restricted Medical Certificates: Mariners may receive a time-restricted certificate. Those certificates will expire in either 1 or 2 years depending on the medical condition, condition status and the need for periodic medical evaluations. This 1- or 2-year expiration date will apply to all medical certificate categories

			   Certificate, Nations, Restricted, Serving, Mariner, Restricted certificate, Serving our nation s mariners

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Charity Reserves Factsheet - OSCR

			www.oscr.org.uk
			minus any restricted funds, fixed assets and money already set aside for future activities. The calculation can be split in two: Restricted funds and endowment funds will not be included in your reserves as these cannot be freely spent. Reserves don’t include tangible fixed assets or designated funds .

			   Fund, Restricted, Endowment, Endowment fund, Restricted funds

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Drinking Water Distribution Exam Application

			www.waterboards.ca.gov
			SWRCB 8631 (6/2020) / Distribution Exam Application S:\DDW\EEC\Cert-Unit\WTOC GOLD\Distribution APPLICATION FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR EXAMINATION, RE-EXAMINATION, OR EXAMINATION FOR RESTRICTED CERTIFICATE 1. The Water Distribution Operator Examination, Re-Examination, or Examination for Restricted Certificate

			   Operator, Certificate, Restricted, Restricted certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Application for HIAA Restricted Area Identification Card 2016

			halifaxstanfield.ca
			10. I must return my RAIC to the operator of the aerodrome or to my employer if; I cease to be employed at this airport, my transport security clearance has been denied, suspended, revoked, cancelled or it has expired, or I otherwise cease to require access to the restricted area for which the RAIC was issued. 11.

			   Operator, Restricted, The restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Migraine Elimination Diet: What to Eat, What to Avoid ...

			migraine.com
			• Eggplant (histamine, tyramine, nitrites)• ... Spreads with restricted ingredients (histamine) Cake decorations (histamine) Commercial candies (histamine) ! ... comprehensive diet or pick and choose. Histamine and tyramine should always be eliminated together. 1. There is debate about whether excluding vegetables that are high in nitrates ...

			   Diet, Restricted, Histamine, Migraine, Tyramine, Histamine and tyramine

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Selecting Materials for Punching and Forming Tools and the ...

			www.dew-stahl.com
			Selecting Materials for Punching and Forming Tools and the Heat Treatment thereof. Guide rails and brake dies. 03 ... steel portfolios to be restricted without compromising on technical properties. This ultimately has considerable benefits for toolmakers. Economic efficiency is …

			   Material, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2020/21 additions in BLUE Allstate Select Vendor Program ...

			www.selectvendorprogram.com
			*Restricted Vendors create a significant risk of legal noncompliance for agency owners and Allstate, therefore you are not permitted to use these vendors when conducting any business on behalf of the company AS OF NOVEMBER 2021 2020/21 additions in BLUE Allstate Select Vendor Program (ASVP) ALM

			   Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Company Policies and Procedures - Anthem

			www.antheminc.com
			Suppliers will recognize and respect the right of its employees to form or join trade unions of their own choosing and to bargain collectively. Where the right of freedom of association and collective bargaining is restricted under law, Suppliers will not hinder the development of parallel means for independent, free association and bargaining.

			   Company, Policies, Procedures, Supplier, Restricted, Company policies and procedures

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Coronavirus Relief Fund Revision to Guidance Regarding ...

			home.treasury.gov
			The CRF’s eligible use is restricted to “necessary expenditures incurred due to” the COVID-19 public health emergency. Treasury currently expects that this ... More Information Questions regarding the Coronavirus Relief Fund can be sent to CoronavirusReliefFund@treasury.gov.

			   Information, Restricted, Regarding

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Collective Investment Scheme Information Guide

			www.handbook.fca.org.uk
			public, are not subject toCOLLand are otherwise restricted in their promotion. (4) The material in this guide is intended only as a summary of a number of significant legal provisions affectingregulated collective investment schemes. It does not constituteguidanceunder sections 139A and 139B of theActand does not have the status of the

			   Restricted

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - State

			www.state.nj.us
			May 12, 2021 · Visitors should be screened and restricted from visiting, regardless of their vaccination status, if they (1) have current SARS-CoV-2 infection; (2) have symptoms of COVID-19; or (3) had prolonged close contact (within 6 feet of an infected person for a cumulative total of 15 minutes or more over a 24 -hour period) with someone

			   Health, Department, States, Department of health, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			FlowNet: Learning Optical Flow With Convolutional Networks

			www.cv-foundation.org
			with factored gated restricted Boltzmann machines. Konda and Memisevic [23] use a special autoencoder called ‘syn-chrony autoencoder’. While these approaches work well in a controlled setup and learn features useful for activity recognition in videos, they are not competitive with classi-cal methods on realistic videos. Convolutional Networks.

			   Restricted, Boltzmann, Restricted boltzmann

		

	

	
				
					

		
			IATF Resolution No. 106-B - Official Gazette

			www.officialgazette.gov.ph
			Mar 28, 2021 · guidelines issued by the Department of the Interior and Local Government. Workers, cargo vehicles, public transportation, and operating hours of permitted establishments, however, shall not be restricted by such curfew. C. The inclusion of the following provision under Section [8] General Provisions: 8.

			   Guidelines, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			1. Third Party Software or Free Software License ...

			global-download.acer.com
			Third Party Software or Free Software License Information ... The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program).

			   License, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			COVID-19: Latest Airline policy and information updates

			amadeus.com
			CONFIDENTIAL & RESTRICTED COVID-19: Latest Airline policy and information updates June 22, 2020 Airline list updated July 2021 We have compiled links to airline sites that have published specific information and updated policies related to COVID-19.

			   Information, Restricted, Covid, Restricted covid

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			GMP ANNEX 1 DRAFT (VERSION 12) IMPLEMENTATION …

			www.pda.org
			May 25, 2021 · Restricted Access Barrier Systems, RABS) and Barrier Glove Integrity Testing (section 4.23) Context: This is one of several examples that have been developed by different industry associations to help inform the IWG as to the levels of complexity these types of changes can have as they consider

			   System, Barriers, Access, Bars, Restricted, Restricted access barrier systems

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Noise Information Sheet - EPA

			www.epa.sa.gov.au
			Noise Information Sheet. Construction noise . Updated February 2017 . ... Restricted hours of operation . ... contact number of a company representative for residents to call regarding their concerns or complaints). The . Environment Protection Act 1993 (EP Act) requires that all reasonable and practicable measures are taken by ...

			   Information, Sheet, Noise, Restricted, Regarding, Noise information sheet

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Special Attention of: Issued: December 6, 2021

			www.hud.gov
			necessary to prioritize mission critical functions when normal operations were restricted or severely constrained, further prevent the spread of COVID-19, and mitigate the health risks ... information collected in the CAWRT tool should contain Personal Identifiable Information ... CONTACT INFORMATION If you have questions regarding this Notice ...

			   Information, Restricted, Regarding

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Diet in Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease

			med.virginia.edu
			Oct 10, 2019 · modern American diet, specifically high fructose corn syrup, have been shown to augment the amount of hepatic de novo lipogenesis in patients with NAFLD.6 ... same cohort of patients were then restricted to a hypocaloric diet for a six month period, they lost 4% of their body weight, and liver fat content decreased by 25%. The authors then took the

			   Disease, Diet, Restricted, Fatty, Alcoholics, Liver, Non alcoholic fatty liver disease, Fructose

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Licenses 2021 Fishing Fees

			wvdnr.gov
			creel limit, and using bait in a restricted area 4 points for all other violations When a violator accumulates 10 or more fishing or hunting points combined, his/her license(s) will be revoked for a period of two years. Points will be removed on their …

			   License, Restricted

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION

			brea.ca.gov
			If yes, please identify the license held, the license number and the issuing agency. No Yes, explain _____ 5. Within the last eight years, have you had a professional or vocational license, certificate or registration denied, suspended, restricted, revoked,

			   License, Restricted

		

	

	
				
					

		
			ISPE Definition: Restricted Access Barrier Systems ... - A3P

			www.a3p.org
			Sterilization, and Preservation, Fourth Edition, 1991, and the Manual of Clinical Microbiology, Sixth Edition, p.232. 6. In certain circumstances, multiple day operations are possible depending on design, appropriate disinfection plan, risk mitigation steps, early regulatory review (i.e., pre-operationalreview is recommended), and a subsequent

			   Definition, System, Risks, Barriers, Access, Preservation, Restricted, Ispe, Restricted access barrier systems, Ispe definition

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Restricted Driver License Application - Wa

			www.dol.wa.gov
			Restricted Driver License Application Use this form to apply for a temporary restricted driver license if your . driving privilege in Washington is currently suspended or revoked. ... If your employment requires you to drive a vehicle during working hours that is owned, leased, rented, or the temporary responsibility of your employer, it may be ...

			   Form, Applications, Drive, Drivers, License, Restricted, To drive, Restricted driver license application

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Restricted invasive plant Lantana

			www.daf.qld.gov.au
			Restricted invasive plant. ... montevidensis) are category 3 restricted invasive plants under the Biosecurity Act 2014. They must not be given away, sold, or released into the environment. ... Biosecurity Queensland research programs continue to …

			   Plants, Invasive, Restricted, Queensland, Restricted invasive, Restricted invasive plants

		

	

	
				
					

		
			RESTRICTED LICENSE AFFIDAVIT OF NON-OWNERSHIP

			dmv.colorado.gov
			3. If, following the issuance of a restricted license/permit under the above referenced title, I should become the owner or co-owner of any motor vehicle, or otherwise obtain access to any motor vehicle in which an approved ignition interlock device

			   Under, Restricted

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Restricted licence test guide (Class 1) - updated October 2020

			www.nzta.govt.nz
			Restricted licence test guide (class 1) Version 5 October 2020 ... (registration) label – a current road user charges (RUC) label if it is a diesel vehicle – sufficient fuel to complete the test. If any of these requirements cannot be met, the test will be cancelled.

			   Registration, Restricted
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